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UNITED STATES ,
A . NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 9 GAc-23
WARMINGTON, O. C. 20888
ce: J. M, Allan
Sruet FEB 0 £ B2 ; ; g;tt;l'n\/
:. # g‘tl;'ostlcki
MEMORANDUM FOR: Ronald C. Haynas ¢ 1o RS OWN
fonal Administrator ﬁ g 2?:2.":'
U.3. NRC flegion I R. P. Zimmerman
FROM: N111‘am J. Dfreks &/8/8 A
Executive Director for Operations
SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF THE GINNA EYENT .
Reference: Memo frow Chairman Palladine to W. J. Dircks.

*Task Force for the Evaluation of the Ginna Event®
dated 1/29/82 (copy attached)

This 13 to confirm our conversation of February 1, 1582. I am estrilishing
& Task Force to undertake & review and /aluation of tha Ginna event. ~

You are appointed to organize and direct that Task Forcs. In order to
develop criteria and a schedule for the investigation and report, a

Staering Group will be established composed of yoursel? as Chairman

and one senior representative from Region I, IE, NRR and AEQD, Contact
those Offices directly to acquire mutually acceptable comuittes members. ’

You are autherized to task NRC offices d1ncﬂ{ to accomplish the work,
Offices will give priority to your requests unless they ootain re¢lie?
directly from me. . i

I request that you keep me advised of progress and difficulties encountsred ~
4% necessary, and specifically amng: to briaf me by the first week of

March on the progress of the work. 6 final draft of the report should be
provided the Commission by March 17, 1382, followed by a Commission briefing
and issuance of the report as a NURLS.

A

{1 1{am J. Direcks
Exscutive NMMrector .
for Cperations '

-~

Enclosure:
As stated

 gg:  See nest page
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